

Jeffrey Norman
8531 W. Concordia Avenue
Milwaukee, Wi. 53222
July 21, 2003

Judiciary and Legislation Committee
c/o The Office of the City Clerk
City Hall
200 E. Wells Street
Milwaukee, Wi. 53202

RE: Temporary Appointment for Municipal Judge, Branch One

Sir/Madam:

I hereby apply to fill the temporary vacancy in the position of Municipal Judge, Branch One.

My past experience as a Milwaukee Police Detective and present Assistant District Attorney uniquely qualify me to succeed past Milwaukee Police Lieutenant and Assistant City Attorney Vincent Bobot in this important judicial post.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey Norman

CITY OF MILWAUKEE
03 JUL 22 AM 11:53
RONALD D. LEONHARDT
CITY CLERK

RESUME

Jeffrey Norman
8531 W. Concordia Avenue
Milwaukee, WI. 53222

Home telephone: 414 873-4445
Home email: MABJEFF@aol.com

EDUCATION

Marquette University Law School --Juris Doctor of Law, December 2002
--BLSA Black Law School Association
--Student Bar Association

University of Wisconsin Milwaukee --Bachelor of Science, May 1996
--Phi Beta Sigma Fraternity
--Youth Leadership Academy Mentor

LEGAL INTERNSHIPS

Intern, United States Attorney's Office for the Eastern District of Wisconsin, September 2002 to December 2002.

Intern, Legal Aid Society of Milwaukee, June 2002 to August 2002.

JOB EXPERIENCE

Milwaukee County District Attorney's Office, June 2003 to present. Title: Assistant District Attorney --prosecute criminal cases for Milwaukee County.

University of Wisconsin Parkside. Title: Adjunct Professor, Criminal Investigations. Instructing students on techniques of criminal investigations, criminal law and criminal justice history.

Milwaukee Police Department, April 1996 to June 2, 2003. Title: Detective -- investigated serious violent crimes in the City of Milwaukee; supervised criminal investigations.

Milwaukee Journal Sentinel, September 1992 to April 1996. Title: Assistant manager, circulation --supervised circulation team of 60 workers.

SOCIAL ACTIVITIES

Resume/page two

March of Dimes, member of the Board of Directors

Better Business Bureau, arbitrator

Prince Hall Mason

Motivational Speaker, Milwaukee-area schools